CANO031172

For Public Release

FW: Zhao
From:; @international gc.ic.ca=
To: @intemational.ge.ic.ca>,

@internafional.ge.ic.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2023 12:36:16 +0000

Classification:TOF SECHET//CANADIAN EYES ONLY
FYI, CSIS still unwilling to share further information. Analysts seem willing, but management is not.

=

From:

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:50 PM

To: @international.ge.ic.ca>

Cc: |@international ge.ic.ca>
Subject: RE: Zhao

=~

Classification: Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Trés secret/Réservé aux Canadiens

Mot for PA | Ne pas classer
i :
Thanks| and my apologies for the total breakdown in comms. | sent emails up the flagpole and

just didn't get answers (let alone in a imely manner),

Keep the lines open, and we'll see what we can do. In the meantime,
N

T

Frnm:l @imemmnal 0C.iC.cax

Sent: May 8, 2023 4:28 PM

Tol |

Cc: ginlﬂmatimal.gg.i:.:-
Subject: RE: Zhao

\~

Classification:TOP SECEET//CANADIAN EYES ONLY

You'll have seen the news by now no doubt. Zhao is on his way out... we would sfill be very much
mlnreatad in any further information you might be able to share|

|An updated assessment from your 5hnp| iwﬂuld
ba quite welcome here at GAC.
\~
_Cnaers.l
= |
From: {
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 10:11 AM
To: @intemnational.gc.ic.ca>
Cc: B @intemnational.gc.ic.ca>
Subject: RE: Zhao
=~
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Classification; Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Trés secret//Réserveé aux Canadiens
Mot for PA | Ne pas classer

h-'-

Apologies, | was off Thurs/Fri. Please let me know if this is slill of use; | sant it up the chain and
haven't heard anything but am happy to shake the trea,
'L"“

' |

=
From intarnat Ac.ic.ca>
Sent: 4, 2023 1:18 PM
To! |
Cec:| @h‘ﬂemalimal.gg.ic.:a}
Subject: RE: Zhao
=~
Classification:TOP SECRET//CAMADIAN EYES ONLY
Hi 3
'I."
Is there any chance of us receiving any further material? As you know, we demarched Ambassador
Cong this moming based on the information available to us, and any further information the service
might have would certainly be of utility|
Y= -
Please advise.
' I

',....

From: ] _

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:49 AM

To: i@international.gc.ic.ca>

Cci @intermational.gc.ic.ca>
Subject: RE: Zhao

=

Classification: Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Trés secret/Réservé aux Canadiens

Mot for PA | Ne pas classer

=~

Dealing with internal nonsensa — nead o know who, exactly, is going to receive the information (to the
extent possible), please.

L=

From: @intemational gc.ic.ca>

Sent: May 3, 2023 10:16 AM

To: |

Cc: [INTERNATIONAL)| international.qc.ic.ca>
Subject: RE: Zhao

|~

Classification:TOP SECRET//CANADIAN EYES ONLY
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We are indeed. I've done two over the last two days, and an pulling together another one based upon

info you likely provided yvesterday to our DG. Can you chat now. I'm at the number below.
|will also join, !helping out as well.

i

e .

‘Unclass:|

Glaobal Affairs Canada | Affaires mondiales Canada
Government of Canada | Gouvernamant du Canada
\~
=

Il_"r

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:06 AM

To: [Einternational.ge.ic.ca»
Subject: Zhao

IL"r

Classification: Top Secret//Canadian Eyes Only
Classification: Trés secret/Réservé aux Canadiens
Not for PA | Ne pas classer

= ) .

Good day

I'm writing to get a quick convo going re: Zhao Wei. My understanding is you're putting together an
analysis or something similar; I'm here to support as I'm able.

Let me know what you need etc.

Sender / Envoyeur : . |

Recipients | Receveurs : (INTERNATIOMNAL);
Subject / Sujet : Zhao :

Date : 5/3/2023 10:06:16 AM

Sender /| Envoyeur ;.
Recipients /| Receveurs :
Subject | Sujet : RE: Zhao
Date : 5/3/2023 11:48:29 AM
=
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Sender /| Envoyeur :| A
Recipients | Receveurs :
Subject / Sujet : RE: Zhao
Date : 5/8/2023 10:10:45 AM
Y

Sender / Envoyeur |
Recipients | Receveurs :
Subject [ Sujet : RE: Zhao
Date : 5/8/2023 4.49.51 PM
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